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From: Andrew Johnson
Sent: Fri, 21 May 2021 14:54:15 +1000
To: Tim Courtney,Evan Ekin-Smyth

Cc: Ju
Subject: RE

SEC=OFFICIAL Sensitive]

Hi Tim

Regards
Andrew

Chief Legal Officer
Legal & Procurement Branch

T: (02) 6271 4759 | X: 21478 | M:

From: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 2:14 PM

To: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>; Evan Ekin-Smyth <Evan.Ekin-
Smyth@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>; Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>

[SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Andrew,
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S22

Tim Courtney | First Assistant Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4410 X: 21261 M:
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From: Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 6:09 PM

To: Tim Courtney <Tim.Courtney@aec.gov.au>

Cc: Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>; Justin Sowden <Justin.Sowden@aec.gov.au>
Subject§E2

Wl (sEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Hi Tim

he AEC was made aware of
allegations published on ‘“The Guardian’ website concerning over 30 Facebook pages being
operating by Andrew Laming MP.




Kind regards

Louise

Louise Parrott | Principal Government Lawyer
Legal Services Section | Legal & Procurement Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4662 X: 21418 M:
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